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From: Aaron Bishop {aaron.bishop@macoupincountyil.gov)
To: 'A Manar'

Date: Monday, December 15, 2008 10:04:30 AM

Subject: Appointments
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] MACOUPIN COUNTY EMERGENCY
. TELEPHONE SYSTEM BOARD
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Larry MeDaniel

Chairman
December 15, 2009
Bernie Kiel
Andy Manar fice {hairman |
Macoupin County Board Chairman
215 S. East Street
Carlinville, Illinois 62626 Malvern Allen
Dear Chairman Manar, i e

Once again it is time to appoint or re-appoint four of our seven board members to
the Macoupin County Emergency Telephone Systems Board. Their current three William Bruhn !
term will expire at the end of February 2009.

Currently, the positions are being held by: Tom Ruyle

Tom Ruyle - Police o

Joan Schoen - EMS

Malvern Allen - retired EMS i

Bernie Kiel - County Board | Aaron Bishep !
Administrator

1 have spoke to each of the above members and they have expressed their interest to
remain a member of the Macoupin County ETSB. Vot Haker

Administrative Asgt.
Also, with the passing of our Chairman Larry McDaniel leaves our member at large | |
position open with it’s term ending February 2010.

Sincerely,

Aaron Bishop
Administrator

PO Box 440
| 2155.East St
| Carlinville, L 62626
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Phone 217-B54-5458
or 217.654.6182
Fax 217.854.4764

http://us.mg1 .mﬁil.yahoo.conﬂdc/ launch?.rand=dga99k2ttetrn 12/16/2008



